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Clarifications no:1 dated 5 April 2019 
 

 QUESTION ANSWER 

1 Specs 1.7.4 specifies pictures No.192 and 193 in 
Drawing EX 06, which is not found. 

Please specify what is not found, drawings of 
EX06 or the pictures?  Drawing EX06 is in the 
drawings file. 

2 BOQ items 1.7 and 1.7.3 to 1.7.10 describe the 
same work? Correct? 

1.7 refers to items of archaeological & 
architectural values. 
1.7.3 to 1.7.10 refer to fragments, maintenance 
and gathering in a designated place. 

3 BOQ item 4.2's Unit “sum” would be “m2” right? As described in the technical specifications 4.2 
these activities will be carried out and pricing will 
be a sum. 

 

4 Is the meaning of the below in BOQ page 
"Preambles" such that contractor is responsible 
from the actual quantities observed during the 
implementation of works even if it is not shown 
in BOQ: 
 
The Contractor should price all Sums or include 
in his rates for everything that is mentioned in 
the Bills of Quantities. If any page is missing or 
duplicated or if any works or figures are 
indistinct or ambiguous, the Contractor is 
requested to notify immediately the Engineer. 
The Contractor should price all Sums for all 
sections which he considers have a value. If any 
Sums are not priced by the Contractor, it shall be 
deemed that their value has been spread 
throughout the rates of the other Sums. 

This means that all the items in the bills must be 
priced. 

If there are works that the contractor assesses 
there are no bill items to price, the contractor to 
notify. 

5 BOQ item 1.4's unit to be "item" rather than 
"sum", correct? 

The unit is sum and quantity is 1 

6 In BOQ page, "TOTAL OF SECTION 13-17" to 
be TOTAL OF SECTION 12-14" to match with 
Summary page, right? 

The cell number G308 sums up the cells from 
SUM (G268:G307). 
Bidders must check the formulas and 
summations so that correct entries are made 

7 BOQ item 4.2's unit to be "m2" rather than 
"sum", right? 

The unit is sum and quantity is 1 

8 BOQ item 4.10's unit to be "m2" rather than 
"sum" right? 

Sum items equivalent to 3 buttresses and as per 
technical specifications 4.10 

9 BOQ item, 10.1 to be “item” not “m2” Item is m2 as described in technical specifications 
10.1 



10 BOQ item 4.14 Grout Injection - unit for a better 
pricing (lower) is preferred to be kg rather than 
"m" 

The unit is meter as per the technical 
specifications 4.14 

11 Number of security cameras preferred is not 
known in "Preliminaries" 

 

The requirement is given; “The contractor shall 
install cameras that will monitor the site during 
the works day and night (…).  CCTV cameras must 
be installed in all possible locations that will cover 
all the site. 

12 BOQ 1.2.1 and Preliminaries NO.8 is the same 
work, isn't it? 

Site delimiting barriers are around the site 
whereas the BoQ 1.2.1 is for the works items to 
be carried out 

13 In BOQ 1.3 "scaffolding", unit is preferred to be 
m2 

Sum is the correct unit 

14 In general requirements "First-Aid Certificate" is 
required? There is not anybody delivering first-
Aid courses currently?  

Designated personnel must have first aid training 

15 Name of the required tests for materials not 
know? 

Tests are given on page 8 of technical 
specifications. 

16 Location of "temporary supports" in BOQ item 
1.4 not known 

Temporary supporting system will be executed in 
order to support the ceiling and buttresses. 

17 We would like to have an extension of at 
least 15 days to submit the bid from the date of 
submission.  

Please see revision no:1 dated 5 April 2019. 

 


